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Publication of the analysis and response following the Scottish Highly Protected 
Marine Areas consultation. 
 
Further to my letter dated 12 December 2022 informing you of the launch of the consultation 
on Highly Protected Marine Areas in Scottish waters, I am pleased to be able to tell you I 
have today published the consultation analysis and the Scottish Government response. 
 
The published reports can be found using the following links: 
 

• Consultation Analysis Report: https://www.gov.scot/isbn/9781835214763  
 

• Scottish Government Response: https://www.gov.scot/isbn/9781835214756 
 

 
Yours sincerely,  
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